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Rec License Bid Instructions – June 20, 2024 
 

Frequently Asked Questions: 

1. Can I go onto the property?  You may go onto the property, but you will have to walk in.  Take into 
consideration that most of these properties have a license that is still into effect.  Do not take anything into or 
off the property. 

2. How much should I bid for “This” tract?  With this being a bid process, the price per acre ranges greatly.  Our 
minimum bid is $5.00 per acre.  Please look at the property and put your best bid in based on your situation.  
If you win the bid, you are happy, and if you don’t win, you would not have wanted it the high bid. 

3. What does “Access Issues” or “Limited Access” mean?  This means either all the tract or portions of the tract 
are challenging to get to.  Most of the time, it will be up to the licensee to determine the access. 

4. How do I find where a tract is located?  Click on the link that contains the map. 
5. When can I go on to the tract if I am the High Bidder?  Once the bid process is complete and the winning bidder 

has accepted, all the tracts identified for bid June 2024 must be approved by the Board of Trustees.  The 
meeting to approve or reject the June 2024 Recreational Bid will be held in Late August.  Once approved by 
the Board of Trustees, the Recreational License Agreement may be executed.  New Licensee will also need to 
provide our office with a copy of the approved insurance at execution of the agreement.  NO ONE IS 
ALLOWED ON THE PROPERTY BEFORE THE EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT AND THE APPROVAL OF THE 
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE. 


